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October 12, 1937

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
Director of Physical Education

University of Kansas
lawrence, Kansas

Dear "Phog":

I am quite certain that you can schedule your film for Saturday

afternoon, December 4 at 2:30 peme However, this is not
authentic because Bob Russell does have the complete control of
these showings and we will have to get his permission.

Bob came through here yesterday and will now be in Texas for
about two weeks, so you may not hear from him immediately.

If I were you, though, I would go ahead and schedule the pic-
ture, because I am quite certain that together we can make
arrangements that will be satisfactory.

I am géad to know that you are very much interested in the
picture and that you have been hearing some good reports. lLet
us know a couple of days in advance when you plan to come over
and we shall put on a special preview for you.

Thanks for your letter.

Sincerely yours,
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